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PURCHASING OFFICE
P.O. BOX 3371
PHONE 813-247-8050
FAX   813-247-0907

  Cal Henderson, Sheriff  
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601

SUBJECT: Proposal No. 3-00 for Modular Data Terminals

ADDENDUM: 1

DATE: January 6, 2000

MESSAGE:

The following are questions submitted by various bidders and the response thereto:

Data911

1. Ref Part B, page 10, Proposal Security - The Request for Proposal indicates that an initial purchase of 100
units will be made.  Will a ten percent proposal bond based upon the 100 unit purchase be acceptable?

The Sheriff’s Office will reduce the bid bond requirement to the purchase of 100 units.  Your bid bond amount should
be based on your bid price multiplied by 100 units.

Response:  

2. Ref Part B, page 10, Proposal Security - Will Hillsborough County consider the delaying of payment until the
units are delivered and accepted by the County an alternative to the performance bond requirement?

Response: A performance bond is required of the successful bidder.  This requirement will not be waived.  The
Sheriff’s Office standard payment procedure is to pay for equipment upon delivery and acceptance.

3. Ref Part C, Page 12, Scope of Work - This section indicates a requirement to utilize all programs currently
accessible through the Sheriff’s Office interface software.  What type(s) of software is currently in use by the
County to provide this functionality?  Is the software compatible with the Windows 98/NT environment?  Has
this software been tested in the Windows 98/NT environment?  What is the current infrastructure and what
type of modems will be utilized?

Response: The Sheriff’s Office is currently developing a 32 bit Windows application to handle the communications
between the Unisys mainframe and the mobile data terminals.  The application requires a standard RS232 serial
communications port on the terminal.  While this application is under development and has not been completely
tested in the field NT environment, it will be prior to implementation.

4. Ref Page 13, Section 3 (Central Processing Unit), Five ISA or PCI expansion slots - ISA and PCI technologies
have had problems with durability when used in the mobile environment.  Would Hillsborough County
consider an alternative non-proprietary technology that offers similar functionality and growth but is proven
to be more reliable, rugged, and operates under a broader range of temperature extremes?
Response: Bidders should offer equipment as close to the proposal specifications as possible.  Alternatives to these
requirements may be offered.  Bidders shall submit detailed information regarding any alternate products, along with
pricing for the options proposed.
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5. Ref Page 13, Section 4, GAW (Guided Acoustic Wave) Touch screen functionality - Guided Acoustic Wave
technology is no longer being manufactured.  Data911 has tested this technology in the past and found it to
lack endurance and accuracy.  Would Hillsborough County be willing to accept an alternative Touch screen
technology that is proven to be more durable, accurate and will function over a wider range of temperatures?

Response: If in fact this technology is no longer available, bidders can propose an alternative that has proven to be
more durable, accurate and will function over a wider range of temperatures.  Detailed information on the proposed
alternate shall be provided with the bid response.

6. Ref Page 13, Section 4, 10.4 inch (diagonal measurement) active matrix LCD color VGA display - Would
Hillsborough County be interested upgrading to a 12.1" rugged display, with a resolution of 800x600, that
exceeds all of the requirements listed for NIT rating, viewing angle, and operation within the defined
temperature range?

Response: The 10.4 inch display is established as a minimum requirement.  Alternatives may be proposed.  However,
bidders should keep in mind space limitations when offering an alternative.  Equipment that is too large will not be
acceptable.

7. Ref Page 13, Section 4, Must be affixed in a permanent airbag free zone - Is Hillsborough County requiring
that all components be mounted out of the airbag zone and in compliance with Ford Motor Company’s stated
Interior Police Equipment Mounting Zone for the Crown Victoria?

Response: Yes.

Please be aware this document hereby becomes part of Proposal Number 3-00 for Modular Data Terminals and without this
complete document the Proposal is considered incomplete.

Sincerely,

- Signature on File -

J.H. Shillady
Comptroller

JHS:sf

ADDENDUM NUMBER  1

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM

We do hereby acknowledge the above changes/clarifications to Proposal No. 3-00 for Modular Data Terminals

PLEASE PRINT - Company Name_____________________________________________

By_______________________________________________________

Title______________________________________________________

Date______________________________________________________

Phone_____________________________________________________

Signature__________________________________________________


